UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

C 7 O R G 1 A
Wes Byne, P.E.
Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Geri Sams, Director — Procurement

Darrell White, Deputy Director - Procurement

Nancy Williams — Contract Compliance Administrator
Tywanna Scott — Procurement Assurance Analyst
Audrey Sutton — Bid and Contract Specialist

FROM: Wes Byne, Director — Utilities Department
Stephen Orton-Superintendent, AUD-Facilities and Maintenance

SUBJECT:  Landscaping & Lawn Maintenance (Bid Item #24-209) Recommendation of Award

DATE: April 09, 2024

Attached is the bid tabulation information for the Landscaping and Lawn Maintenance
Bid Item No. 24-209. It is our recommendation that the bid item be awarded to LEP Contracting, LLC.
The award is based on the low bid for each area.

Thank you for your assistance regarding this request.

W23

Wes %yffe, P.R- [{ﬁctor, Utilities Department Date

CC: Tess Thompson, Manager-AUD Finance

Augusta Utilities Administration
452 Walker Street — Suite 200 - Augusta, GA 30901
(706) 312-4154 — Fax (706) 312-4123
WWW.AUGUSTAGA.GOV
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